

# Martin Huntford, Senior Editor

TW20, Egham, UK, +44(0)7849163001, martin@filmeditorlondon.com

---

## LINKS

[Portfolio](#), [LinkedIn](#)

---

## PROFILE

Experienced Film and Video Editor adept in meeting client needs throughout the entirety of the film process including working with clients from conception to completion to ensure that videos are everything they hoped for. Able to handle multiple projects simultaneously while providing the highest level of service, quality, and innovation. Experienced in editing film for commercials, TV, games trailers, short films, and individual client needs.

---

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Aug 2018

### Freelance Editor/Owner, Film Editor London Ltd

London

As a Freelance Editor and Owner of Film Editor London Ltd, I provide professional editing services for various advertising and games agencies, as well as TV and commercial production companies. I specialize in editing films, commercials, and promotional videos, ensuring that the final product is visually appealing and engaging. I utilize video editing software to apply visual effects, colour grading, and other enhancements, and ensure that projects are delivered on time and meet client expectations. Recent projects include:

- [Pokemon TCG - Christmas Ad](#)
- [Barbie - Social Campaign Assets - Zero Degrees West](#)
- [BBC Studios Showcase 2023 - 'Unscripted Session'](#)
- ['How Did They Build That' - Season 2, Episode 10 - Smithsonian Channel](#)
- [Collab Coffee - 'Wake Up With Millie-Bobby Brown' - Florence By Mills Coffee Launch Film](#)
- ['FAT GIRL' - Short Film, Directed by Makez Rikweda](#)

Dec 2015 — Aug 2018

### Senior Film Editor, Hogarth Sea Containers

London

As a Senior Film Editor at Hogarth Sea Containers, I was responsible for editing and enhancing film projects for various clients, as well as providing support to other editors in the team. I collaborated with directors and producers to bring their vision to life, ensuring that the final product met their creative and technical requirements. Notable projects include:

- ['Driver vs Gamer' - Castrol Edge, US TVC](#)
- ['Guys Don't Talk About Antiperspirant' - Dove Men+Care, UK Commercial](#)
- ['Make Lightbulb Moments Happen' - Primrose Schools, US Commercial](#)
- ['A Postcard from Boring, Oregon' - Unilever, UK Commercial](#)

Feb 2013 — Dec 2015

### Freelance Editor/Owner, Shoot First Edit Later Ltd

London

As a Freelance Editor, I worked on various film projects, including commercials and short films. Notable projects include:

- ['Bachelor Games' - Feature Film, VFX](#)
  - ['Being Human \(US\)' - Promo](#)
  - ['Behind The Scenes with Ewan McGregor' - BT TV, Promotional Content](#)
  - ['Monty Python Live \(Mostly\)' - UK TVC](#)
- 

## EDUCATION

Aug 2004 — Jun 2007

### Film, Radio & TV with Digital Media, Art & Culture, Canterbury Christ Church University

Canterbury

Bachelor of Arts. Graduated with Honors - 2:1

---

## SKILLS

Film, TV & Video Editing

Short films

Post Production Workflows

Premiere Pro

TV Commercials

Avid Media Composer

Games Trailers

Davinci Resolve

Social Assets

After Effects

Promos

Adobe Audition